

SRI SARADA COLLEGE OF EDUCATION (AUTONOMOUS), SALEM - 16

MINUTES OF STATUTORY COMMITTEE

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

2018-2019





Minutes of the Academic Council 21.08.2018 The members of the Academic Council met on 21.08. 2018 at 11. 30 amin the controllers office The meeting Started with Silent Prayee Dr.S. Sauch Principal welcomed all the members Agenda 1. The members approved the minutes brought forward by Board of Studies 2. Approved the Examiners fist The members suggested that the Examiners panel list should be incorporated with the names of faculty of university and Croverment DIET 3. The pattern of Evaluation System was discuss by the members, and they suggested to follow the pattern of To: 30 (or) 75: 25 for External: Internal ratio The members Present K. Dhanalakehmi 1. Dr. K. Dhanalakshmi Associate Professor of Education Dept of Education Perigan university, Salem Dr. Kanmani 2.1 Assistant Professor of Tamil OVBro 108 Covernment college of Education for women Coimbatore Amadaling Dr. Amsa Natarajan, Principal A Sri Sarada College of Physical Education 3. 1.8-18 Salem-16 Mrs. B. Anilet, Physiotherapist B. Anilet Sri Sarada College of Physical Education Salem - 16

34



35

Dr. S. Santhi, Principal Sri Sanda College of EducationCN S. Sc ler. 21/8/14 Salem-16 Dr. R. Selvamathi Sugistha, Aust prof of Bio Gience & St Soi Sarada Cokege of Education Salem-16 Dr. V. Priya, Asst Brof of Phy. Science Sri Sarada College of Education V. Pruge 7. Salem_16 Dr. K. P. Shanmuga Vadiru U. P. S. J. Assistant Professor of Education 8 SSCE, Salem_16 S. vehish 9 Dr. S. Velvizhi Physical Directress SSCE, Salem_16 Assistant Professor of Education SSCE, Salem-16 10 A Kento Mrs. A. Kavitha 11. Librarian, SSCE, Salem-16 R. Saran Mrs. R. Saraswathy 12 Assistant Professor of Mathematics Education SSCE, Salem-16

Sri Sarada College of Education (AUTONOMOUS) SALEM-636 016. 38 MANUTES OF THE PRADEMOL COUNCEL 24, 01-2013 The member of the seadenic council at 11. co am in the met on 24, 01, 2019 Controller's office. The meeting started with Sile oprayer. Dr. S. Santhi, Proceed Delioned all Silent the members AGENDA 1. The merabers approved the sainutes brought forward by Board of Strolies The members Suggested to add the Word Hoten' instead of Guroberg to Unit & of Pedagogy & Tamil 5 Second Completi for the recommended to include all 3. The The faculty of Department & Education in Persyan university members suggested to incorporate the concept members 4. The Plastic newcling, Prohibidon & plante Baps/cover and aller nate Sources for plastic and creating plastic free awareness among students instead of Alternative Sources of Energy. in the course SESA Conservation and Environmental Regeneration The members Present K. Dhanalaks Dr. K. Dhanalakshmi 2019 (Associate) Projessor Department & Education Benjyar University, Salen Overs loom Dr. S. Kanmane 24/01/2019 Assistant Professor of Tamil Govennment College & Education for Doman Coimbalore

Sri Sarada College of Education (AUTONOMOUS) SALEM-636 016. 39 Dr. B. C. Sheba Not attended Principal N.V. K. S. D. College of Education, Attoor Kanyakumani Dr. R. Indrani 4. Associate Pooperoor ... R Lami Covernment College of Iducation Coimbatore 24.1117 5. Dr. Amsa Natarajan Principal Amsunfalionafi Si Sarada College of thy sical Education Ju-199 Mrs. B. Anilet 6-Physiotherapost Si Sanade College J Physical Educato Julet . Mr. R. Bonivasan, Auditor, Karne 7. Not attended Mr. C. Subramaniam, Advocate, Salen 8. 2911/19 Dr. S. Santhi, Principal, SSCE 9. S. S. 411 24/1/19 Dr. R. Selvemath Sugistia 10. Assistant Professor of Biologic Science, Sect R. Sasar Dr. V. Priya Assistant Professor of Physical Science, SSCC 11. V. Paiya Dr. K.P. Shanminge Vadin Assistant Properson of Education, SSCI 12. L.P. n

1

Sri Sarada College of Education (AUTONOMOUS) 40 SALEM-636 016. u will Dr. K. Kamale Den Assistant Boyesson & Fryelist, esci 13. Mrs. V. Arul Selvi 14 Asit Desistant Rogevor of Education esce Dr. D. Kavithe 15. Assistant Projector of Parnil SSCE m Dr. S. Velvizh Physical Directron SSCE 16. J. rehind R. South Mrs. R. Sareswathy Assidant Bogenn of Mathematics, SILE 17. A. Kentha Mrs. A. Karitha 18 Librarian SECE . Ļ